

FULL PARLIAMENT MEETING

Date: 3rd December 2018

Venue: 3B

Time: 9.10am

Chair Persons: Joshua and Faye

Secretary: Lexie

Treasurer: Bella

AUTUMN TERM 2018 - FULL PARLIAMENT MEETING MINUTES

Present: Bella, Faye, Lexie, Joshua, Omaira, Trinity, Sienna, Joe, Daison, Ava Alexandra, Mason, Holly, Nathan, Harry, Daisy, Tyler, Holly, Dylan and Elija.

Apologies for Absence:

AGENDA POINT	NOTES	ACTION BY
1. Pupil Voice	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Joe L, Bella and Harry W</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Children in Need cake sale which raised £696.05• As classes we research what we believe makes a good learner.• With our classes, over the term we have researched collaboration/team work, working independently, listening, resilience, creativity and active participation. We had to workout what each one meant and find people in our class to demonstrate these skills.• We are now looking at designing posters and taking photographs to support our learning.• We are going to be meeting the teachers' Achievement Team after Christmas to look at possible badges and how to promote them.	

MEETING AGENDA

- 1) Pupil Voice
- 2) Resolution Role Models
- 3) Eco Committee
- 4) Travel Ambassadors
- 5) Learning Environment
- 6) Curriculum Team
- 7) LIFE Ambassadors

<p>2. Resolution Role Models</p>	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Zane, Laura and Eboni</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Met with other role models to discuss our roles. ● Have looked the questions that we need to ask. ● Posters to advertise our roles. ● Training arranged for January. 	
<p>3. Eco Committee</p>	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Thomas W and Jack H</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Recycling – organising the shredding and paper recycling throughout the school. ● Bottle recycling is in process and we promoted it in assembly. ● We made a poppy wreath using plastic bottles. ● Every Monday we promote recycling in assembly. ● Further recycle bins are in place next to year 3 for other materials. ● We are looking at how to develop the allotment when we begin planting in the spring. 	
<p>4. Travel Ambassadors</p>	<p><u>Representatives:</u> AJ, Lexie and Chisolum</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Road safety focus and how we can improve it for everyone. 	<p>All</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bike competition to promote safe travel at night. • Planned a golden lock competition for after Christmas to promote cycling to school. 	
5. Learning Environment	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Dilpreet and Ben</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Met with a designer looking at how we can improve the KSI playground area and equipment. • Working with Mr Baines to look at how we can improve the toilets around the school. 	
6. Curriculum Team	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Rebecca, Tasmia and Grace</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • School prayer finished to be used in assembly. This will be announced in January. • Working with Mr Rutter to design the chicken coop. • Looked again at the new marking and discussed if we liked the changes that we working on last summer. 	
7. LIFE Ambassadors	<p><u>Representatives:</u> Sydnie, Joseph, Ruby and Rosa</p> <p><u>Achieved this Term:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Poppy wreath to go with Frances Bardsley. • Frances Bardsley award ceremony where we picked up awards for our work last year. 	

--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Promoting through posters and assemblies Christmas vouchers to support the food banks so that people have food over the holidays.	

